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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

March 22, 2023 

227991 

 

RE:   WHOLE VILLAGE FAMILY RESOURCE CENTER 

   PARKING LOT REPLACEMENT 

 

FROM: DuBOIS & KING, INC. 

  36 Penn Plaza 

  Bangor, Maine 04401 

  (207) 573-4130 

 

TO:  Prospective Bidders 

 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding 

Documents issued by the Whole Village Family Resource Center for the Parking Lot 

Replacement project dated March, 2023.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space 

provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so will subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

 

I. Pre-Bid Meeting 

 

A Pre-Bid meeting was held at the While Village Family Resource Center on March 16, 2023 at 

9:00 a.m. Attendees are listed on the attached Pre-Bid Meeting Attendance Log.  Nick Sceggell, 

P.E., of DuBois & King, Inc. described key elements of the project.  The following addresses 

questions received at the pre-bid meeting, as well as subsequent questions from prospective 

bidders. 

 

II. Contract Documents (Plan) Changes 

 

1. Sheet C3 – Topographic Survey. Add drawing to bid set. 

 

2. Sheet C4 – Site Removals Plan. Remove and replace in its entirety. 

 

3. Sheet C5 – Site Layout Plan. Remove and replace in its entirety. 

 

4. Sheet C7 – Site Details. Remove and replace in its entirety. 

 

III. Contract Documents (Specification) Changes 

 

1. None 
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IV. Questions & Answers 

 

1. Will the contractor be able to shut down the parking lot for two days for paving? 

During construction, the contractor will need to work with the owner to provide access to 

tenants. At the time of paving, the owner will work with the contractor to restrict access 

for a period of two days on a weekend.  

 

2. Is a SWPPP required?  

There will be less than 1 acre of disturbance. Therefore, a SWPPP will not be required. 

 

3. Is NHDOT 304.4 an acceptable substitute for base gravels? 

See revised sheet C7. NHDOT 304.4 shall be used for gravel base course and NHDOT 

304.5 shall be used for gravel sub-base course. 

 

4. The sidewalk detail shows insulation. Will this be required?  

Insulation will be required below CIP concrete sidewalk. 

 

5. For compliance with BABAA, does every item require a certificate?  

Contractor shall include Manufacturer’s Certification for BABAA requirements with all 

applicable submittals. 

 

6. For compaction testing, will you require a standard proctor or a modified proctor? 

A Modified Proctor (ASTM D1557, Method C) will be required. 

 

7. Is compaction testing of the asphalt going to be required? 

Yes. 

 

8. For existing CBs are the existing grates being re-used? 

Existing frames and grates are to be reused. All sediment in existing catch basins and 

storm drain shall be removed and storm drains shall be flushed. 

 

9. Utility Locating? 

The contractor is responsible for verifying and determining all utilities (above and below 

ground) within the project limits, and to take the necessary precautions to protect utilities 

during construction. See Utility & Excavation Note #1 on sheet C2.  

 

V. Additional Information 

 

1. None 
 

This document constitutes Addendum 1 for this project. 
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